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ROADWAY DESIGN BULLETIN 17-15 

(FHWA Approved: 10/19/17) 

DATE: November 1, 2017 

TO: District Directors of Transportation Operations, District Directors of 

Transportation Development, District Design Engineers, District Construction 

Engineers, District Geotechnical Engineers, District Structures Design Engineers, 

District Maintenance Engineers, District Roadway Design Engineers, District 

Traffic Operations Engineers, Program Management Engineers, District 

Drainage Engineers, District Materials Engineers 

FROM: Michael Shepard, P.E., State Roadway Design Engineer 

COPIES: Brian Blanchard, Courtney Drummond, Tim Lattner, David Sadler, Rudy Powell, 

Amy Tootle, John Krause, Lora Hollingsworth, Dan Scheer, Vern Danforth, 

Gregory Schiess, Stefanie Maxwell, Dan Hurtado, Trey Tillander, 

Erik Fenniman, Nick Finch (FHWA), Chad Thompson (FHWA), Bren George 

(FHWA), Khoa Nguyen (FHWA), Jeffrey Ger (FHWA) 

SUBJECT: 2018 FDOT Drainage Manual 

This bulletin announces the release of the 2018 Drainage Manual, which is available on the Office of 

Design website at the following link: 

http://www.fdot.gov/roadway/Drainage/ManualsandHandbooks.shtm 

A summary of the revisions can be found on the above website, appended to this Roadway Design 

Bulletin.   

IMPLEMENTATION 

Use of the Drainage Manual is required for all projects beginning design on or after January 1, 2018. 

The Drainage Manual criteria may be applied on projects currently in design at the discretion of the 

District.   

http://www.fdot.gov/roadway/Drainage/ManualsandHandbooks.shtm
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CONTACTS 

Carlton D. Spirio, Jr., P.E. 

State Drainage Engineer 

Florida Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street, MS-32 

Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0450 

(850) 414-4351 

Carlton.spirio@dot.state.fl.us 

 

Rick Jenkins, P.E.  

Drainage Design Engineer 

Florida Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street, MS-32 

Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0450 

(850) 414-4355 

Rick.jenkins@dot.state.fl.us 

 

 

MAS/cds 

mailto:Carlton.spirio@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Rick.jenkins@dot.state.fl.us

